THE GEORGE
WASHINGTON
UNIVERSITY

WASHINGTON, DC

May 29, 2019

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: American Institute for International Steel v.
United States, No. 18-1317

Dear Mr. Harris:

As counsel of record for petitioners in the above case, I hereby waive the 14 day period

Sincerely,g j

Alan B. Morrison

for the filing of a reply brief in this action.
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